
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Alex Cannon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN = 7956AC0B0FB44 71E8AEC80B977E26E98-ACAN NON] 

11/12/2020 9:07:15 PM 

Jason Miller [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=9b819ed357 4043feaa8e5b60c98bad5d-jm ii ler ]; Matt Walking 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =5495c 7 d062a24f71a 76e41d7 e 1af2251-mwol king]; Zach Parkinson 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a805dc3 7 39b0416d90f449753927 ded7-zpa rkinso n]; Tim Murtaugh 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=198fbelc8a85424bb44c85b85e206a13-tmurtaugh]; Ali Pardo 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =65ac21aa60e84a9ea a93356abef8e597-a pa rdo ]; Matthew Morgan 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=9eb6aeae4ad04 7 49a530a4e 7345d7b6d-mmorga n]; Andrew Clark 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =2414fafb632643f3a4 fcaad b88aaae50-acl ark] 

Re: dead voters 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jason Miller <jmiller@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 3:45:51 PM 

To: Matt Walking <mwolking@donaldtrump.com>; Zach Parkinson <zparkinson@donaldtrump.com>; Tim Murtaugh 

<tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com>; Ali Pardo <apardo@donaldtrump.com>; Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>; 

Matthew Morgan <mmorgan@donaldtrump.com>; Andrew Clark <aclark@donaldtrump.com> 

Subject: Re: dead voters 

Suspect. 

From: Matt Walking <mwolking@donaldtrump.com> 

Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 3:40 PM 

To: Zach Parkinson <zparkinson@donaldtrump.com>, Tim Murtaugh <tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com>, Ali 

Pardo <apardo@donaldtrump.com>, Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>, Jason Miller 

<jmiller@donaldtrump.com>, Matthew Morgan <mmorgan@donaldtrump.com>, Andrew Clark 

<acla rk@dona ldtrum p.com> 

Subject: dead voters 

CNN fact checker claims two of our examples are inaccurate 

This is also incorrect, according to Newton County's Board of Elections. 

A spokesperson for the board told me Blalock's wife voted as "Mrs. James Blalock" which caused the mix up. 

https:/ /twitter.corn/Holrneslybr211d/status/1326937158628814849 

This is false. 

The Elections & Voter Registration director in Jackson County, GA tells me that Linda Kesler did not vote -- she was 

removed from voter rolls in 2003, when she passed. 

According to the director a completely different person, Lynda Kesler, did legally vote. 

https: / /twitter.corn/Holrneslybr211d/status/1326975271975 710720 
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